Ancient Monuments in this township
1923 List
KIRKANDREWS-ON-ESK

Roman: Road, perhaps the old road coming in from Scotland, 200 yds. N. of Plump bridge
and running S. E. to Blackbank.

Motte; of 12th cent. type, Liddel Strength, with later building in the inner ward (R. S.
Ferguson, O.S. ix, 406; T. H. B. Graham, N.S. ix, 212; J. F. Curwen, N.S. X, 91, and
Castles, 24).

Church: St. Andrew's, rebuilt 1 775, restored 1893.
Scots Dyke, 4 miles long, 4 to 5 ft. high, made after 1552 (T. H. B.Graham, N.S. xii, 47).
Towers :

(a) Kirkandrews, of Tom Grame, 1552;

(b) Low Moat of Fergus Grame, 1552,

(c) Bogburn, N. of Edwardstown, of Sandy Armstrong, 1552 (Curwen, Castles, 381, and
map, 416).

Site:
(a) Battle of Solway Moss, 1543 (O.S. viii, 257; N.S. xii, 42).
(b) Various sites in the Debateable Land (T. H. B. Graham, N.S. xi,55; xii, 33; xiv, 132).

See Pastscape for possible more detail on these and but no entries shown for this township.


https://www.pastscape.org.uk/

